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Wilderness Management Plan and the 
2011 Fire Island National Seashore 
Interim Backcountry Camping Policy. 

Dated: October 11, 2016. 
Michael, A. Caldwell, 
Regional Director, Northeast Region, National 
Park Service. 
[FR Doc. 2016–25176 Filed 10–17–16; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4312–52–P 

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR 

National Park Service 

[NPS–WASO–NAGPRA–22083; 
PPWOCRADN0–PCU00RP14.R50000] 

Notice of Intent To Repatriate Cultural 
Items: Stearns History Museum, Saint 
Cloud, MN 

AGENCY: National Park Service, Interior. 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: The Stearns History Museum, 
in consultation with the appropriate 
Indian tribes or Native Hawaiian 
organizations, has determined that the 
cultural items listed in this notice meet 
the definition of sacred objects. Lineal 
descendants or representatives of any 
Indian tribe or Native Hawaiian 
organization not identified in this notice 
that wish to claim these cultural items 
should submit a written request to the 
Stearns History Museum. If no 
additional claimants come forward, 
transfer of control of the cultural items 
to the lineal descendants, Indian tribes, 
or Native Hawaiian organizations stated 
in this notice may proceed. 
DATES: Lineal descendants or 
representatives of any Indian tribe or 
Native Hawaiian organization not 
identified in this notice that wish to 
claim these cultural items should 
submit a written request with 
information in support of the claim to 
the Stearns History Museum at the 
address in this notice by November 17, 
2016. 
ADDRESSES: Adam Smith, Stearns 
History Museum, 235 South 33rd 
Avenue, Saint Cloud, MN 56301, 
telephone (320) 253–8424, email 
asmith@stearns-museum.org. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: Notice is 
here given in accordance with the 
Native American Graves Protection and 
Repatriation Act (NAGPRA), 25 U.S.C. 
3005, of the intent to repatriate cultural 
items under the control of the Stearns 
History Museum, Saint Cloud, MN that 
meet the definition of sacred objects 
under 25 U.S.C. 3001. 

This notice is published as part of the 
National Park Service’s administrative 
responsibilities under NAGPRA, 25 

U.S.C. 3003(d)(3). The determinations in 
this notice are the sole responsibility of 
the museum, institution, or Federal 
agency that has control of the Native 
American cultural items. The National 
Park Service is not responsible for the 
determinations in this notice. 

History and Description of the Cultural 
Items 

On an unknown date in 1902, two 
cultural items were removed from the 
White Earth Band of the Minnesota 
Chippewa Tribe in Mahnomen, 
Clearwater and Becker Counties, MN. In 
1902, William Wynkoop Smith 
collected the cultural items during his 
visit to the White Earth Band of the 
Minnesota Chippewa Tribe. The items 
remained in the Smith home in Saint 
Cloud, MN and later Cold Spring, MN. 
In 1982, Smith donated the items to the 
museum. The two sacred objects are 
ceremonial clubs. When the items were 
donated to the museum in 1982, the 
Curator identified them as Anishinaabe. 
Further research into beadwork and 
design confirm the items are of 
Anishinaabe origin. 

At an unknown date between 1930 
and 1982, three cultural items were 
removed from the White Earth Band of 
the Minnesota Chippewa Tribe in 
Mahnomen, Clearwater and Becker 
Counties, MN. The three sacred objects 
are one drum, one rattle and one 
headband. The drum was owned by 
Charlotte Fineday Broker, a member of 
the White Earth Band of the Minnesota 
Chippewa Tribe who lived with the 
White Earth Band of the Minnesota 
Chippewa Tribe her entire life. Broker 
died in 1951 and her daughter-in-law 
Martha Aspinwall Broker, also a 
member of the White Earth Band of the 
Minnesota Chippewa Tribe, acquired 
the item. Martha married Charlotte’s son 
Robert in 1918, moved to Royalton, MN 
by 1930 and St. Cloud, MN by 1943. It 
is unclear when, between 1930 and 
1982, the three sacred objects left the 
White Earth Band of the Minnesota 
Chippewa Tribe. In 1982, Martha Broker 
donated all three items to the museum. 

Determinations Made by the Stearns 
History Museum 

Officials of the Stearns History 
Museum have determined that: 

• Pursuant to 25 U.S.C. 3001(3)(C), 
the 5 cultural items described above are 
specific ceremonial objects needed by 
traditional Native American religious 
leaders for the practice of traditional 
Native American religions by their 
present-day adherents. 

• Pursuant to 25 U.S.C. 3001(2), there 
is a relationship of shared group 
identity that can be reasonably traced 

between the sacred objects and White 
Earth Band of the Minnesota Chippewa 
Tribe. 

Additional Requestors and Disposition 

Lineal descendants or representatives 
of any Indian tribe or Native Hawaiian 
organization not identified in this notice 
that wish to claim these cultural items 
should submit a written request with 
information in support of the claim to 
Adam Smith, Stearns History Museum, 
235 South 33rd Avenue, Saint Cloud, 
MN 56301, telephone (320) 253–8424, 
email asmith@stearns-museum.org, by 
November 17, 2016. After that date, if 
no additional claimants have come 
forward, transfer of control of the sacred 
objects to White Earth Band of the 
Minnesota Chippewa Tribe may 
proceed. 

The Stearns History Museum is 
responsible for notifying the White 
Earth Band of the Minnesota Chippewa 
Tribe that this notice has been 
published. 

Dated: October 6, 2016. 
Melanie O’Brien, 
Manager, National NAGPRA Program. 
[FR Doc. 2016–25127 Filed 10–17–16; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4310–52–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[USITC SE–16–034] 

Government in the Sunshine Act 
Meeting Notice 

AGENCY HOLDING THE MEETING: United 
States International Trade Commission. 
TIME AND DATE: October 26, 2016 at 
10:00 a.m. 
PLACE: Room 101, 500 E Street SW., 
Washington, DC 20436, Telephone: 
(202) 205–2000. 
STATUS: Open to the public. 
MATTERS TO BE CONSIDERED:  

1. Agendas for future meetings: None. 
2. Minutes. 
3. Ratification List. 
4. Vote in Inv. Nos. 731–TA–1082 and 

1083 (Second Review) (Chlorinated 
Isocyanurates from China and Spain). 
The Commission is currently scheduled 
to complete and file its determinations 
and views of the Commission on 
November 16, 2016. 

5. Outstanding action jackets: None. 
In accordance with Commission 

policy, subject matter listed above, not 
disposed of at the scheduled meeting, 
may be carried over to the agenda of the 
following meeting. 

By order of the Commission. 
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Issued: October 13, 2016. 
William R. Bishop, 
Supervisory Hearings and Information 
Officer. 
[FR Doc. 2016–25261 Filed 10–14–16; 11:15 am] 

BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Investigation No. 337–TA–1024] 

Certain Integrated Circuits With 
Voltage Regulators and Products 
Containing Same; Institution of 
Investigation 

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade 
Commission. 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a 
complaint was filed with the U.S. 
International Trade Commission on 
September 12, 2016, under section 337 
of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 
19 U.S.C. 1337, on behalf of R2 
Semiconductor, Inc. of Sunnyvale, 
California. The complaint alleges 
violations of section 337 based upon the 
importation into the United States, the 
sale for importation, and the sale within 
the United States after importation of 
certain integrated circuits with voltage 
regulators and products containing the 
same by reason of infringement of 
certain claims of U.S. Patent No. 
8,233,250 (‘‘the ’250 patent’’). The 
complaint further alleges that an 
industry in the United States exists as 
required by subsection (a)(2) of section 
337. 

The complainant requests that the 
Commission institute an investigation 
and, after the investigation, issue a 
limited exclusion order and cease and 
desist orders. 
ADDRESSES: The complaint, except for 
any confidential information contained 
therein, is available for inspection 
during official business hours (8:45 a.m. 
to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the 
Secretary, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street SW., Room 
112, Washington, DC 20436, telephone 
(202) 205–2000. Hearing impaired 
individuals are advised that information 
on this matter can be obtained by 
contacting the Commission’s TDD 
terminal on (202) 205–1810. Persons 
with mobility impairments who will 
need special assistance in gaining access 
to the Commission should contact the 
Office of the Secretary at (202) 205– 
2000. General information concerning 
the Commission may also be obtained 
by accessing its internet server at 
https://www.usitc.gov. The public 
record for this investigation may be 

viewed on the Commission’s electronic 
docket (EDIS) at https://edis.usitc.gov. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: The 
Office of Unfair Import Investigations, 
U.S. International Trade Commission, 
telephone (202) 205–2560. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: 

Authority: The authority for institution of 
this investigation is contained in section 337 
of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, and 
in section 210.10 of the Commission’s Rules 
of Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10 
(2016). 

Scope of Investigation: Having 
considered the complaint, the U.S. 
International Trade Commission, on 
October 11, 2016, Ordered that— 

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of 
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 
amended, an investigation be instituted 
to determine whether there is a 
violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of 
section 337 in the importation into the 
United States, the sale for importation, 
or the sale within the United States after 
importation of certain integrated circuits 
with voltage regulators and products 
containing the same by reason of 
infringement of one or more of claims 
1–4, 7–17, 20–26, 28–29, and 31 of the 
’250 patent, and whether an industry in 
the United States exists as required by 
subsection (a)(2) of section 337; 

(2) Pursuant to Commission Rule 
210.50(b)(1), 19 CFR 210.50(b)(1), the 
presiding administrative law judge shall 
take evidence or other information and 
hear arguments from the parties and 
other interested persons with respect to 
the public interest in this investigation, 
as appropriate, and provide the 
Commission with findings of fact and a 
recommended determination on this 
issue, which shall be limited to the 
statutory public interest factors set forth 
in 19 U.S.C. 1337(d)(1), (f)(1), (g)(1); 

(3) For the purpose of the 
investigation so instituted, the following 
are hereby named as parties upon which 
this notice of investigation shall be 
served: 

(a) The complainant is: R2 
Semiconductor, Inc., 1196 Borregas 
Ave., Suite 201, Sunnyvale, CA 94089. 

(b) The respondents are the following 
entities alleged to be in violation of 
section 337, and are the parties upon 
which the complaint is to be served: 
Intel Corporation, 2200 Mission College 

Blvd., Santa Clara, CA 95054 
Intel Ireland Ltd., Collinstown 

Industrial Park, Leixlip, County 
Kildare, Ireland 

Intel Products Vietnam Co., Ltd., Lot 12, 
Street D1, Saigon Hi-Tech Park, 
District 9, Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam 

Intel Israel 74 Ltd., Matam Bldg 6, P.O. 
Box 1659, Matam Industrial Park, 
Haifa, 31015, Israel 

Intel Malaysia Sdn. Berhad, Bayan 
Lepas Free Industrial Zone Phase 3, 
Penang, 11900, Malaysia 

Intel China, Ltd., 6th Floor North Office 
Tower, 06–01 Beijing Kerry Centre, 1 
Guang Hua Road, Chao Yang District, 
Beijing, 100020, China 

Dell, Inc., One Dell Way, Round Rock, 
TX 78682 

Dell Technologies Inc., One Dell Way, 
Round Rock, TX 78682 

HP Inc., 1501 Page Mill Road, Palo Alto, 
CA 94304 

Hewlett Packard Enterprise Co., 3000 
Hanover St., Palo Alto, CA 94304 

(c) The Office of Unfair Import 
Investigations, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street SW., Suite 
401, Washington, DC 20436; and 

(4) For the investigation so instituted, 
the Chief Administrative Law Judge, 
U.S. International Trade Commission, 
shall designate the presiding 
Administrative Law Judge. 

Responses to the complaint and the 
notice of investigation must be 
submitted by the named respondents in 
accordance with section 210.13 of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to 
19 CFR 201.16(e) and 210.13(a), such 
responses will be considered by the 
Commission if received not later than 20 
days after the date of service by the 
Commission of the complaint and the 
notice of investigation. Extensions of 
time for submitting responses to the 
complaint and the notice of 
investigation will not be granted unless 
good cause therefor is shown. 

Failure of a respondent to file a timely 
response to each allegation in the 
complaint and in this notice may be 
deemed to constitute a waiver of the 
right to appear and contest the 
allegations of the complaint and this 
notice, and to authorize the 
administrative law judge and the 
Commission, without further notice to 
the respondent, to find the facts to be as 
alleged in the complaint and this notice 
and to enter an initial determination 
and a final determination containing 
such findings, and may result in the 
issuance of an exclusion order or a cease 
and desist order or both directed against 
the respondent. 

By order of the Commission. 

Issued: October 12, 2016. 

Lisa R. Barton, 
Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. 2016–25095 Filed 10–17–16; 8:45 am] 
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